



PWYLLGOR COFRESTRU A THRWYDDEDU

10.00 AM - DYDD LLUN, 15 GORFFENNAF 2024

***MULTI LOCATION MICROSOFT TEAMS/COUNCIL CHAMBER
CANOLFAN DDINESIG PORT TALBOT***

Gweddarlledu/Cyfarfodydd Hybrid:

Mae'n bosib y caiff y cyfarfod hwn ei ffilmio i'w ddarlledu'n fyw neu i'w ddarlledu wedi hynny ar wefan y cyngor. Drwy gymryd rhan, rydych yn cytuno i gael eich ffilmio ac i'r delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gael eu defnyddio at ddibenion gweddarlledu a/neu hyfforddiant o bosib.

Rhan 1

1. Cyhoeddiadau'r Cadeirydd
2. Datganiadau o fuddiannau
3. Cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol (*Tudalennau 3 - 4*)
4. Eitemau brys
Unrhyw eitemau brys yn ôl disgrisiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Adran 100B(6)(b) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd).
5. Mynediad i gyfarfodydd
Yn unol ag Adran 100A(2) a (7) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, penderfynwyd gwahardd y cyhoedd o'r eitemau busnes canlynol a oedd yn cynnwys datganiadau posib o wybodaeth eithriedig, fel a ddiffinnir ym Mharagraff 12 ac 15 Adran 4 Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf uchod.

Rhan 2

Adroddiad Preifat gan Bennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol

6. Cais am Drwydded i Yrru Cerbyd Hacni a Hurio Preifat - Achos 1
(Tudalennau 5 - 10)

K.Jones
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot

Dydd Mawrth, 9 Gorffennaf 2024

Aelodaeth y Pwyllgor:

Cadeirydd: Y Cynghorydd A.J.Richards

Y Cynghorydd J.Henton

Is-gadeirydd:

Aelodau: Y Cynghorwyr S.Paddison, D.Whitelock,
A.Dacey, H.Davies, A.Lodwig, S.Renkes,
L.Williams, D.M.Peters, A.R.Aubrey,
S.E.Freeguard, A.R.Lockyer, G.Rice a
B.Woolford

c.c. Uwch-arolygydd yr Heddlu, Castell-nedd
Prif Swyddog Tân, Castell-nedd

REGISTRATION AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

(Multi Location Microsoft Teams/Conference Room 2, Port Talbot Civic Centre)

Members Present:

10 June 2024

Chairperson: Councillor A.J.Richards

Vice Chairperson: Councillor J.Henton

Councillors: S.Paddison, A.Dacey, H.Davies, A.Lodwig, S.Renkes, L.Williams, D.M.Peters, A.R.Aubrey, A.R.Lockyer and B.Woolford

Officers in Attendance: N.Chapple, G.White and N.Jones

1. **Chairpersons Announcements**

The Chair Cllr A. Richards welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. **Declarations of Interest**

Cllr A Lodwig	Agenda item 7 – Renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licence - Case 1 – as he is a taxi driver and felt he had a prejudicial interest.
---------------	---

3. **Minutes of the Previous Meeting - 15th April 2024**

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 15th April 2024, be approved as a true and accurate record.

4. **Urgent Items**

There were none.

5. **Access to Meetings**

RESOLVED	That pursuant to Section 100BA (2) and (7) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded for the following items of business which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the above Act.
-----------------	---

6. **Renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licence**

The Licensing Manager provided the Committee with an overview to the private circulated report.

The driver was in attendance and addressed the Committee.

Decision:

That after hearing all representations and reviewing the private circulated report, the recommendation was approved but the driver be issued with a warning letter.

7. **Renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licence**

The Licensing Manager provided the Committee with an overview to the private circulated report.

The driver was in attendance and addressed the Committee.

Decision:

That after hearing all representations and reviewing the private circulated report, the recommendation was approved but the driver be issued with a warning letter.

Document is Restricted

Mae'r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag